Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol
2850 49-Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, February 16, 2018/viernes, el 16 de febrero del 2018
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria
Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALIL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro ;rese"t/ Absent/
resente Ausente
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/ Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria
3 Fernando Aceves Parent/ Padre (15-18) President/Presidente
4, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
Treasuret/Tesorero
8. Erandi Zamora Community Membet/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
Vice President/Vice Presidente
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18)
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda (p.)

D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacidn de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva

a. January 19, 2018 minutes/minutos del mes de enerodel
2018 (p.1)

E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espariol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por st mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre
comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

11 COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningtin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Conrcilio estudiantil — Representatlve/representante (5 minutes) (p. 8)
2. Parent Council/Association/ELAC/Concilio y asociacién de padres/ELAC — Representative/representante (5 min) (p. 10)




I

.

V.

VL

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION —ARTICULQOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Finance Committee: Monthly Financials and Reserves Policy/Comité de Finanzas: Estados financieros del
mes y poliza de reservas - School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (15 min ) (p. 12)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Ttem II1A/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. January Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de enero— School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar
(5 min.) (p. 26)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIB.

Motion: Second: Vote:_

C. Bylaws and Policy Committee: Governing Board Nominations, Elections and Timeline/ Comité de pélizas y
estatutos: Nominaciones de la Mesa Directiva, elecciones y linea de tiempo — Bylaws Committee (10 min.)
(p-30)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. LAS Charter Renewal Update/Renovacion de la constitucion: Noticias recientes - Bersola (5 min.) (p.39)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.

Motion; Second: Vote:_

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. CDT/ Comité de desefio curricular (Campos) (p.43)

B. LCAP Update/Noticias recientes de LCAP (Bersola) (p.45)

C. Facilities Update/Noticias recientes del Plantel 2018-19 (deLedn) (p.50)

FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta —
a. March 16,2018 - Regular Board Meeting/16 de marzo del 2018 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

ADJOURNMENT/Clausura

The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities.
Individuals who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta
de Americanos Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios
especiales para participar en la junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



ADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School
2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, January 19, 2018
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

LAand B Meeting was called to order by Fernando Aceves at 5:33 PM.
Name Role Present | Absent
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) X 5:39
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) X
3. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18) X X730
4; Adriana Yafiez- Staff/Personal (17-20) X
Gutiérrez '
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19) X
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18) X -
7. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) X
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
9. Ravindar Singh Community Membet/Miembro Comunitario (17-18) X
10.Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil X
11. Eduardo de Ledén Academic Director/Director Académico X
12. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de X
Responsabilidad Académica
Agenda : Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the January 19, 2018 agenda
Aprobacién de la Agenda 1* Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2" Motion: Aracely Campa
Absences: Kathy Petree, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None
The motion passed with seven votes.
I.D Approval of Board Meeting A motion was made to approve the December 1, 2017 minutes.
Minutes 1# Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Aprobacién de los Minutos de | 2" Motion: Erandi Zamora
la Mesa Directiva Absences: Kathy Petree, Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: Perla Campos
The motion passed with six votes.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.
Mision
I1. Communications Norms & Informational Items
ILA. Public Comments 1) Mr. deLeon announced that the Health & Science Fair date will be
Comentarios Publicos changed to mid-April. The change will be messaged out to all families
and community contacts. '
2) SchoolMint is an online lottery platform that will be used for 2018-19
enrollment process.
3) Perla Campos announced an update regarding staff professional
development such as New Generation Science Standards (NGSS).
ILB.L Student Council Student Council Advisors and representatives did not provide a report.
Representative
Concilio estudiantil
representante
IL.B.2 Parent Council/Association/ | Mr. deLeon announced that Winterfest was a very successful event that raised

ELAC Representative
Concilio y asociacion de

approximately $5000. During January, the Parent Council meeting hosted an

open forum to solicit parent feedback.




padres/ELAC representante

Parent Association hosted a breakfast for Winterfest volunteers at their last
meeting.

The next Parent Association meeting is on February 14, 2018. “Coffee in the
Garden” will be held immediately prior to future PA meetings.

1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
LA Fiscal Audit Squar Milner completed their financial audit of the Language Academy of
Auditoria Fiscal Sacramento in December 2017. Per the final audit report, no findings were noted
for 2016-2017.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
IILB Finance Committee: Monthly | Gasper Magallanes reviewed the EdTec “Financial Summary of Activity through
Financials November & November 30, 2017 repott.
December
Comité de Finanzas: estados
financiaros de noviembre y
diciembre
Public Comments None
Comentarios Piblicos
1.C November and December A motion was made to approve the November 2017 check register.
Check Register 1st Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Registros de la cuenta 2nd Motion: Aracely Campa
bancaria del mes de noviembre | Absences: Ravindar Singh
& diciembre Abstentions: Perla Campos
Motion passed with seven votes.
A motion was made to approve the December 2017 check register.
1st Motion: Kathy Petree
2nd Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Ravindar Singh, Erandi Zamora
Abstentions; Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Motion passed with six votes.
Public Comments There was one public comment regarding legal counsel charges.
Comentarios Publicos
LD LAS Academic Ms. Bersola provided an update regarding the California School Dashboard
Accountability 101 (Con’t): | Equity Report.
State Dashboard, LAS
External and Internal
Accountability, and CAASPP
FY17 Results
Informacién basica de
responsabilidad académica de
LAS: Tablero estatal,
responsabilidad externa e
interna, resultados de CAASPP
del afio fiscal 2017
Public Comments None
Comentarios Piblicos
1ILE Bylaws and Policy A motion was made to approve the Enroliment and Admission Policy Revision

Committee: Enrollment and
Admission Policy Revision

with changes.
1st Motion: Irene Rodriguez




Comité de pdlizas y estatutos:
revision de la poliza de
admision

2nd Motion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Absences: Ravindar Singh
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with eight votes.

Public Comments

A public comment was made regarding the ability of families to maintain

Comentarios Piblicos residence in the 95820 zip code.
A public comment was made regarding appreciation that LAS continues the
mission of serving the 95820 zip code.
A public comment was made regarding communication to families about offers of
enrollment.
IILF LAS Bank Account A motion was made to change the signatories of the LAS bank account to reflect
Signatories Updated the following:
Resolution Remove from LAS bank account:
Resoluciones actualizadas de | 1)  MaryAnn Mellor
signatarios de las cuentas 2)  Gustavo Gonzalez
bancarias de LAS 3) Michelle Ramos
Add to LAS bank account:
1) Aracely Campa de Ramirez, Board Chief Financial Officer
2) Fernando Aceves, Board President
3)  Judith M. Morales, Business and Operations Officer
Remain in LAS bank account:
1) Eduardo de Leon, Academic Director
2) Teodora-Jean Bersola-Isaguirre, Academic Accountability Specialist
1st Motion: Perla Campos
2nd Motion: Erandi Zamora
Absences: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None
Motion passed with seven votes.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
.G LAS Charter Renewal Ms. Bersola requested that Board members complete the “Picture of the LAS
Update Graduate” to assist with future vision and mission discussions.
Noticias recientes de la
renovacion de la constitucién
Public Comments None
Comentarios Piiblicos
HLH LCAP Update: CSDC PLN | Ms. Bersola discussed the Charter School Development Center Professional
and LCAP Engagement Learning Network efforts and the LCAP Engagement Survey.
Survey
Noticias recientes de LCAP:
CSDCPLNy
encuesta de participacion de
LCAP
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos
111 School Accountability Report A motion was made to approve the LAS School Accountability Report Card.

Card (SARC)
Reporte de progreso de
responsabilidad escolar

1st Motion: Perla Campos

2nd Motion: Aracely Campa

Absences: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions: None

Motion passed with six votes.




Public Comments None
Comentarios Piblicos

Informational Items
None

V. Future Meetings
1. February 16, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/16 de febrero del 2018
2. March 16, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting / 16 de marzo del 2018

VIIIL Future Agenda Items
1) Mr. deLeon reported that he plans to update the Board regarding any ASES changes.

VI. Adjournment/Clausura
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1¢ Motion: Erandi Zamora
2 Motion: Irene Rodriguez
Absences: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously by all board members present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:43PM.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49* Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, 19 de enero del 2018
5:30 PM —salon 7

I. Preliminar

LAYB La reunién fue comenzada por Erandi Zamora a las 5:35PM
‘Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) X 5:39
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X X730
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Representante comunitario (17-20) X
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) - X
Ravindar Singh Representante comunitario (17-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
IL.C Aprobacién de la agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 19 de enero del 2018.
1* Mocién: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
2 Mocién: Aracely Campa
Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.
LD Aprobacién de los minutes Se hizo una accién para aprobar los minutos del 1° de diciembre del 2017.
1> Mocion: Irene Rodriguez
2% Mocion: Erandi Zamora
Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Perla Campos
La mocion fue aprobada con seis votos.
LE Misién La misién fue leida en voz alta.
I1. Normas de comunicacion
ILA. Comentarios pablicos 1) El Sr. deLeon anuncid que la fecha de la Feria de Salud y Ciencia se cambiara
a mediados de abril. El cambio se enviara a todas las familias y contactos de la
comunidad.
2) SchoolMint es una plataforma de loteria en linea que se utilizara para el
proceso de inscripcion 2018-19.
3) Perla Campos anunci6 una actualizacion sobre ¢l desarrollo profesional del
personal, como los Estandares de Ciencias de Nueva Generacién (NGSS).
ILB.1. Concilio estudiantil Los consejeros y representantes del Consejo Estudiantil no proporcionaron un
' resumen.
1L.B.2 Concilio y asociacién de El Sr. deLeon anuncié que el festival de invierno fue un evento muy exitoso que
padres recaudd aproximadamente § 5000. Durante enero, la reunién del Consejo de
padres organizd un foro abierto para solicitar comentarios de los padres.
La Asociacién de Padres organizé un desayuno para los voluntarios del festival
de invierno en su tltima reunion.
La proxima reunion de la Asociacidn de Padres es el 14 de febrero del 2018,
"Café en el jardin” se llevard a cabo inmediatamente antes de futuras reuniones
' de la asociacidn de padres.
al. ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
LA Auditoria fiscal Squar Milner terminé su auditoria financiera de LAS en diciembre del 2017,
Segun el informe de auditoria final, no se observé nada fuera de lo normal para
2016-2017.
Comentarios publicos Ninguno.
II1.B Comité de finanzas Gasper Magallanes repaso el reporte de la actividad financiera de LAS.




Comentarios piblicos Ninguno.
1II.C Registros de la cuenta Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
bancaria del mes de noviembre.
noviembre y diciembre 12 Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra
2% Mocion: Aracely Campa
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Perla Campos
La moci6n fue aprobada con siete votos.
Se hizo una mocioén para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
diciembre.
1* Mocion: Kathy Petree
2* Moci6n: Fernando Aceves
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh, Erandi Zamora
Abstenciones: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez.
La moci6n fue aprobada con seis votos.
Comentarios pablicos Se hizo un comentario publico sobre los costos de asesoria legal.
188 Informacién bésica de Teejay Bersola presento un resumen sobre el reporte de equidad del tablero
responsabilidad académica de | estatal escolar.
LAS: Tablero estatal,
responsabilidad externa e
interna, resultados de
CAASPP del afio fiscal 2017
Comentarios plblicos Ninguno.
NLE Comité de p6lizas y Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la revision de la poliza de admisién con
estatutos: Revision de péliza | cambios.
de admision 12 Mocién: Irene Rodriguez
2% Mocién: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Ravindar Singh
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La moci6n fue aprobada con ocho votos.
Comentarios pblicos Se hizo un comentatio pablico sobre la habilidad de las familias de mantener su
residencia en el codigo postal 95820,
Se hizo un comentario publico sobre la apreciacion de que LAS contintia con la
misién de servir el codigo postal 95820.
Se hizo un comentario pliblico sobre la comunicaci6n a las familias sobre las
. ofertas de matriculacién.
LF Actualizaci6n de los | Se hizo una mocidn para actualizar los signatarios de las cuentas bancarias de

signatarios de las cuentas
bancarias de LAS

LAS para que refleje los siguientes cambios:

Remover de la cuenta a:
1)  MaryAnn Mellor

2) Gustavo Gonzalez
3) Michelle Ramos

Incluir a la cuenta bancaria:

1) Aracely Campa de Ramirez, Board Chief Financial Officer
2) Fernando Aceves, Board President

3) Judith M. Morales, Business and Operations Officer

Permanecen en la cuenta bancaria:
1) Eduardo de Leon, Academic Director
2) Teodora-Jean Bersola-Isaguirre, Academic Accountability Specialist

1* Mocién: Perla Campos
22 Mocién: Erandi Zamora




Ausencias: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos.

Comentarios piblicos Ninguno

.G Noticias recientes de la Teejay Bersola pidi6 que los miembros de la Mesa Directiva hicieran la actividad
renovacion de la constitucién | de “Dibujo de un graduado de LAS” para inspirar discusiones futuras sobre la
mision y la vision para LAS.

Comentarios publicos Ninguno.
INLH Actualizacién de LCAP: Teejay Bersola hablé sobre los proyectos de la Red de aprendizaje profesional del
centro de desarrollo de escuelas constitucionales y la encuesta de LCAP.
11N Boleta de reporte de Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la Boleta de reporte de responsabilidad
responsabilidad escolar escolar.

12 Mocién: Perla Campos

2* Mocion: Aracely Campa

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con seis votos.

Comentarios pliblicos Ninguno

Articulos de Informacién

Ninguno

V. Préximas reuniones
16 de febrero del 2018 — Reuni6n de la Mesa Directiva
16 de marzo del 2018 — Reunidn de la Mesa Directiya

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) El Maestro de Leén planea en presentar noticia recientes sobre ASES.

VIL Clausura

Se hizo una mocién para terminar la reunion .

12 Moci6n: Erandi Zamora

2* Mocién: Irene Rodriguez

Ausencias: Ravindar Singh, Fernando Aceves

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunién fue terminada a las 7:43 pm.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A Callforma Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16, 2018
Subject: Student Council

X Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

NN

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

1. The last Student Council meeting was on February 1st, 2018.

2. Treasurer's
3. Report: SC current funds are: $3203.63
4, Student Council Reports:

Agenda Ttem# [1B1

e  Student Council meeting called to order. Public comments: some classes needed their banners for winning

last month’s spirit day.

o Student Council was reminded that the bylaws for Student Council state that all students need to maintain a
grade point average of 2.5 or a report card average of a 3 and no “N"’s for academics and/or citizenship. As

of now, all students have met this requirement.

e Student Council is participating and encouraging students to take part on our school wide Kindness

Challenge.
e Committee Work

e School Improvement: Students worked on an email to share with

administration regarding the broken water fountains. -

¢ Fundraising: Students worked on a schedule to sell Valentine’s grams during

lunch time

¢ Community Service: Students worked on making templates to make our

Valentine’s gram and to facilitate the making of them.

*  School Spirit: Ideas for our next spirit day: Dress like your favorlte superhero'

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Student Council
Date: 02/16/2018

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=y,

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 1IB1
Fecha de la Reunién: €l 16 de febrero del 2018

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

Axrticulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accidén

O | ¢

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informaci6n:
1. Latltima reunién del concilio estudiantil fue el 1 de febrero del 2018.
2. Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $3,203.63
3. Reporte del concilio estudiantil
o  Comentarios publicos: algunas de las clases ganadoras de dia de espiritu no tienen sus banderines
¢ El concilio estudiantil fue recordado que para formar parte del concilio estudiantil, los estudiantes
deben de mandener un promedio de 2.5 y no tener ninguna “N”. Por ahora, todos los estudiantes llenan
el requisito.
o Fl concilio estudiantil esta participando en el reto de amabilidad y est4 animando a que otros
estudiantes en la escuela participen.
e Trabajo de comités: :
o Mejoramienteo de escuela: Los estudiantes trabajaron en redactar un correo electronico para
la administracién sobre las fuentes de agua que no sirven.
o Recaudacion de fondos: Los estudiantes trabajaron en horarios para vender recuerdos de San
Valentin durante su tiempo de almuerzo.
o Servicion comunitario: Los estudiantes trabajaron en los recuerdos de San Valentin.
o Espiritu escolar: Ideas para nuestro siguiente dia d¢ espiritu: Vistete como tu super heroe

favorito!
Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 02/16/2018 ( ) MOU, péginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento‘

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16,2018
Subject: Parent Council

Information Item Only

[l Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference/Action

[J Action

Committee; Parent Council/Parent Association/ELAC

Since the last Governing Board meeting, the following has taken place:

o Parent CounciVELAC
o Meeting on February 7, 2018
o Next Meeting: March 7,2018

e Parent Association/ELAC
o Meeting on February 14, 2018
o Next Meeting: March 14, 2018

Agenda Item# 1IB2

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 2.14.18 ()MOU,pages_______

10




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
ATwo-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 16 de febrero, 2018

Tema: Concilio de padres

X

] Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

B

Comité: Concilio de padres/Asociacion de padres/ELAC

Desde la tiltima junta de la mesa directiva, lo siguiente se llevé a cabo:

e Concilio de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 7 de febrero de 2018
o Proxima junta: 7 de marzo de 2018

e Asociacién de padres/ELAC
o Junta: 14 de febrero de 2018
o Préxima junta: 14 de marzo de 2018

Agenda Articulo# IIB2 l

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 2.14.18 ( ) MOU, péginas

11



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16,2018
Subject: Finance Committee

] Information Item Only

[0 Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[} Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Finance Committee Members: Brenda Luna, Graciela Castafieda, Miguel Pérez, Erica Frederiksen, Ann
Hubbell, Richard Gonzalez, Eduardo de Ledn, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales, Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

v Summary:

The Finance Committee reviewed the January Financial Statements. In addition, the Committee review the Reserve
Policy. As such, it was voted to establish reserves as follows:

1) Economic uncertainties, including unanticipated revenue losses (e.g., due to mid-year cuts to school funding
programs, unusual declines in the school’s average daily attendance, ¢tc.) and/or unanticipated and unavoidable
increases in expenditure (e.g., due to unanticipated legal liabilities, uninsured losses, etc.). The school shall
adopt and maintain a reserve for economic uncertainties at a level equal to 5%, school’s budgeted revenue or as
mandated by the State.

2) Economic uncertainties established by LAS, the Governing Board, at its discretion, may establish an
additional fund for economic uncertainties to be used to meet the entity’s responsibilities as they relate to
salaries, benefits, insurance liabilities and SELPA requirements. The school may adopt and maintain a reserve
for these liabilities equal to 2 months of said expenditures.

3) Facilities acquisition, including an amount at least equal to 5 percent of the school’s budgeted annual revenues
to build a reserve in alignment with the schoo!’s long-term facilities acquisition goals.

Fiscal Imipact:
Economic uncertainties as mandated per State...........ococvvvviniiininn, $ 316,000
Economic uncertainties established by LAS..........cocoviiiiiinnnn $ 708,000
Facilities acquisition to be determined after the committee has reviewed a multi-year projection in March 2018,

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends that the Governing Board approve the Economic Uncertainties
Reserve allocation as indicated above.

Documents Attached:

Financial Summary

January 2018 Budgets v. Actuals
January 2018 Cash Flow
January 2018 Balance Sheet
Reserve Policy

v WD

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 2.15.2018 ( ) MOU, pages

Agenda Item# JIIBA

12



Business and Developmant Specialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through January 31, 2018
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

December 2017 and January 2018 Financial Activity

e $614K: December revenues; $649K: January revenues (see page 3 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e  $2.91 MM: Year to date revenues since July 1, 2017

e Year to date revenues is about 46% of total revenues for the fiscal year with 58% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 45% of your revenues for the year received through this point -

e $679K: December expenses; $479K: January expenses (see pages 4 through 6 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e $2.98MM: Year to date expenses since July 1, 2017

e Year to date spending is about 50% of total expenses for the fiscal year with 58% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 55% of spending through January 2018

e No new capital expenses (see page 7 of Budget vs. Actuals); year to date is $179K

e Have removed the budget vs actuals variance because no longer useful with outdated budget

Balance Sheet Activity through January 31,2018

e  $5.35MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at some point,
currently projected to be repaid in June 2018 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow Projections)

e LAS made one of two debt service payments for the year; each payment is about $134K, with about $56K
. in interest and $78K in principal.

e Cash flow anticipated to be above the $3MM mark all year; likely to stay above $5MM until state collects
overpayment

Forecast Revisions

o Added $80K in new revenues:
o $62K in extra SPED funding anticipated (Mental Health)
o $2K in slightly higher Title funding
o $15K in more fundraising based on YTD activity
e  Added another $126K in spending:
.. o $5K savings on benefits related to using a contracted service for subs vs. employees
$20K more in instructional material spending based on YTD trends
$17K in tech infrastructure investments
$15K in computers for state testing
$20K more in interest payments
$30K more in sped
$7K more in legal
$22K in various line items within service and operating expenditures
o New projected bottom line is $320K about $45K less than the last forecast but still $30K better than the
original budget

OO0 0O 00 O0O0

Budget Amendment

e Recommending Approval of the “Current Forecast” column as the new budget for FY 2018
e Blue column in the financials reflects net differences relative to the original budget

e Revenues are about $241K more, which is a function of a higher ADA, the additional SPED mental heaith
funding, and one-time funds announced earlier in the year

Page 1 of 1



Expenses are about $210K more than the budget with widespread adjustments throughout the budget, but

the biggest change being more contracted SPED services without significantly decreasing the SPED
staffing '

Budget has some upside, specifically if the ADA continues to hit 97% for the 2™ half of the year

Payroll likely to see some meaningful savings as it relates to sped staff spending and potentially the after
school program

Page 2 of 2

14



aLoz/ere

s Jono Apgen sup Buinpas Yeays SouB|eq AU Uo paioales Si jusuodwios jediouud oY) JUSWISE)S SUI0SUI SLY LD PRIOBLR) S @3IAISS 1qep 40 Jusuodwion Jsaleiul ayL

33iAIaS K90 U0 910N

‘uoeraidep pue uoyezieldes Jaye aq 0} pajedionue S| SJURIEG PUNY SL} S5UM JO SARISYRI S] SUWN|OD SEI3.10} pUie 1e6png 2y ut soueleq puny Buipus sy,
JeaA a1 woybnoaluoeoidde mcz_._:ouum 31} JO SANISIAS SI YDIM ‘YIIOL JUS9S. 150 SY} YENOJLY 188Ys SouEleq ay) Uo uonisod ANbs U SUDIEW SUWNIO2 S1EP 0) JeaA PUB LJUOLL JLS0R. 3SoW Bu) yBnong souejeq puny Buipus ayL
-asuadxa pazieydes woy asuadxe uonepaidep Jouio AUE se [lom se asuadxa uoleloaidep paleIoosse Al Yooq UaU) IiiM 931 P ‘Ajsnousiginuilg

JeaYs Soue(ed S} 0} PIYIYS pue pazZijejided aue sesuadxe Ssay) 'pud Jeak jy JUSWAIES SWIOJU U} Lo SaARDE ainypuadxa [endes Buobuo spsael 931 pT Ueak su noybnoay ),

240 1 9bed

(632°s¥) Yye'9LT's SEL1ZE'S 1ZL'0Z1's §65'01L°L SES0LLL £65'0¥5°L £02'509°Z saniaoy ainyipuadxa [ended Buipniduy) feg pund Bupug
- - - [YIY1) - - 000°891 soniARdY ainpuadx3 eded
(68¢'s¥) yre'oLZ's £EL1ZE's 1z2'ozl's 9826882 SES'0LLL £65°0V5'L SOL'ELLL {BugeiadQ) saueeq pund Bupuz
- (BBE'SH) 092'6LE 6¥1'59¢E 929'682 (218'99) £00°0L) (011'59) 9gz'2e swoou) Bugesedo
- z51'92 z5H'e9z - Z51'8Z waugsnipy npny
- 914 sit'e - 9i¥'s JaulsSNipy 9S0[0 pUZ JEaA
- 910'226'2 910'226'L S60°1E8'2 910'226'L £65°0V5'L £04'609°L agb'9eL’L (paupneun) @ouejeg Buuibeg
- aduejeqy pund
ssh'zzy : (68£"5%) 092'61¢ 6v1'59¢ 929682 (s18'99) £00°0L (os1°59) 9ez'e awoou} bugersdo
ZELL6'T (625'sz1) £56'686'G YLEv98'S 525'62L°S 050°226°C szy'eLy 259829 £L£09% sesuadx3 |eloL
£2'615 - 000°555 000'S55 ETH'ELS - - - - uonepaidaq
€182 7 (cog's0) L¥6'9GE'L yeg'aye't 1FE'EEL'E 5£8'EER ¥TLEL gv6'08E £90'92) samnypuadxg SunesadQ JSL0 pue sedinies
992'4T}h (ove'zs) 2e5'TLT z81'022 ¥6L'8v2 7924 y95'01 908'9 60¥'S1 saljddng pue sxjoog
SZ0'018'L " yZLsE yav'sos's 809'0v8'S 19€'218°€ 09v'66'L 819'1€E £06'0VE a06'81E slysuag pue uofesusdLic)
sasuadxg
zev'sse's o408 £12'60E'9 £25'622'9 151'690'9 ZE2'0L6'Z 2EV6V9 ¥S'ELe §09°26% anuaAdy [BI0L
266'v2 © 000'SE 000'0L 000'ss 000'ss 8ya'sy vi8'e 9862t £6L'1E sjues9 pue Busiepung
189'ee - 2£1'8G LEV'SS 000°2LS SSY'YT 80y ovL'L £es't sanuaAsy (200
826'6L8 © 00L'29 11832L L11'659 £09'€ES 6£8'1E 192'18 ¥8Z'6EH 960'¥Z SonuaAsy JjEIS JBUI0
858'4 4 . 06%'T 22 a%cA 656'142 0ZE'SHT 165'224 895'58 - - snusASY [esep3d
zIo've'z - LI£'612'S [A%:3-17 4] 891'82)°S 662'1LE2 ¥89'g9% £81'09% 181'08% WawsRul 3307
anuaAay
ANYIWINNS
Huiureway (1ses2104 1SED3J0] Isedal04 yebpng panoiddy Q1A [erdY uep 23Q AON
1SE23104 jauny wIung sipuopn
“SA SNOW3Id) snoald
SIUBLEA
Jobpng [enjoy

810z 'L Auenuer 0 SY
s|emoy “sA 1abpng

ojuawesoes jo Awepedy abenbueayl

15



810z/erZ

oo 9'198 919§ 1SS
oo 866 866 2108
00 L'06% 1061 1884
o0 L e 6°L92
$%00'0 %00°96 %00°96 %00°56
%0070 %00°96 %00°96 %00°56
%000 %00°96 %00°96 %00'S6
%00'0 %0098 %00°96 %00'G6
- s8s 585 85
- 0L y0L 01
- i1 864 861
- €82 €82 282
e
Buieway 1S : {jsesaloy 1523104 Jseoaloy 1obpng pasciddy QLA 1ENRY uep 23Qg AON
1sB33104 LN FUETT]) oY spuoy
“SA SNOWM3IG) snownald
[auspen
J1abpng emoy

Loz abed

Vav oL
8-L
ad
e
vayvy

abriaay
8-
[ d
€M
% vav

pajlosug JEI0L
8L
9V
o]
AKeunung yuawjjosuy

neRg

8102 ‘L€ Auenuer Jo SY
sienpy “sa jebpng

ojususesoes jo Awapeoy abenbue ayl

16



8Loze/ec

8Y'66E'E €12'608'9 £25'622'9 $51'690'9 ZEZ'0LE'Z ZEV'6v9 295'E19 609'26%
2S6'YT 000'02 000'sS 000'S 8y0'Sy ¥28'S 9e6'2) €621
25¥'2 000'0F 000°SC 000's2 £r5'2E 208 180'0L 895'LL
0z8'1} - 000'GL 00051 000's3 osi's £0L'Z - §2e
529'04 - 000'sL 00051 aoa'st f:rA4 029 5682 -
189'ee - 2£1'88 LeL'es 000°28 SSH've 8E0'y ovl'y £65'L
(oz2's) - - - - 9ze's 998 Ley oe8
000's - 000's 000's 000's - - - -
26g'ee = - 000'SE 000°SE 000°'se €09'1 £ob't - -
000’ - 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'e 005 005 005
€9 s/ - - 000 o00't 000'% Le6'E »50'L €0z 161

- LEVL ., - 2£1'2 LEV'T Q00’1 LE1'T - - -
L't - - 000's 000'9 000'9 €55y 154 - -
826'6LE $51'g8Y 002'29 218'42L L11'669 £99'€€S 6E8'1pE 29228 $82'6EL 960'v2
0€e'2S ‘008'E} - 008'€91 008'€9t 000051} 0Lb'90} - oL¥'s0L -
1G8'ES £11°08- - - LL2'08 L2208 - 926'92 926'9¢ - -
689'Y9 - ’ - SE6'00% SE6°00% 5£6'001 S¥e'9e Sve'9e - -

- skL'g - 8i'e 81L'8 - 81L'8 - 8LL'8 -
002'23 00L'29 00L'29 002'C9 - - - - - -
80¥'1¥L YE6'S. - 299'882 299'882 62.'28¢ ySZ'2YL 960°'vC 960'¥2 960'72
(o) szz'aL - sez'alL §2Z'9L - 522’9l - - -
858’01t syp'yve 656'L¥2 0Ze'SYZ 166'221 89568 - -

- - 62 62 - 62 - - -
128'6 @n 165'61 20961 019'z 0LL'6 868’y - -
Zi¥'oe 106'Z $OZT'YSH €015 §56'021 26L'LL) 0.5'08 - -
SZ9'0L - §29'0L Sz9'0L SSL'LL - - - -
(41444 - Lig'siz's 11£'612's 891'84H'S 662 1LE'T $89'89% 181'08% 181'089%
852'925 - 25L'620°h 25L'620' 8L¥'220's ¥6¢'€08 - 8LH'L9 YL
899'82¢ - 268'£99 168'299 o¥1'e99 622'6E€ $19'691 - -
980'626'} - 299'215'S 299'215°¢ 019'26Y'E 925'825'1 690'662 690'662 690662

IUIEWSY (seda104 1sesalo] 15835104 1abpng panoiddy QLA ENRY uef 23 AoN

ISEI9I04 uung waunD SUON

“SA SNonald) snownald
IDUBUEA
eobpng enpy

240 ¢ abeg

3NANIATY V101

sjueigy pue Buisiespund - ¥ 1018NS

Suisiepung £088
Sjeaud - suopeuoQ 088
saled ~ SUoneucq {088
Buisiespungjsuoyeuo 0088

SINUVAASY |e207-VLOLENS
anuaAsy pazuobajeoun 65668
SNUIASY 2207 J3YIO IV 5698
sdu] pjatd £698
S}0BQUDD PUE 384 0.98
15231y} 0998
S3|BS SSIPUBYIIBIN 8€98
sussopun 9£98
aNuIAIY [e207] 130 0098

[WodY] YIS PYI0 ~ TVYIOLENS
$3svY 9658
SNUBATY AES RO KY 0658
anuaaay a0 Avls 0958
133 1500 pajep 0558
(31E1S) WBLDSINGUUIAY UCHESNpS [e10ads Z8E8
(21215 awappU3 - uoReanp] jeosds [3:12]
S1e3 Joud - Sjuswuontoddy AEIS JARO 618
SaINUIAIY AEIS SPYIO 00€8

awodu] [B13p34 - TV1OLINS
PanIaay JON - [e13pad Ad PA:TA
napiL z6z8
198 1628
WsLUapnuS - uoneanp3 fersds 1818
INUIAY |eIapay o0L8

juawspnul 41077 - IV1018NS
soxey Auadoid 0 Nar Ul S|ooyds 1RUBYD 9608
JBLISRUT JUNOTDY UORIS0IG UOREINPT cio8
pIY AEIS - 407 Ssjooyas Jaueyd 1108
JuausPRUI 3407
INN3AIY

8102 ‘L€ Aenuer Jo SY
sjenjoy “sA 1ebpng

ojusweloeg Jo Awapeay abenbuej syl

17



8Loz/ere

222'808 ¥ZL's 916°8y8 0p0'yS8 981’298 SyL'ovs £95'68 ¥86'66 BEL'ES
99g'L - ssp'oL SSH'0L [3-140] 880'e - - -
oLs'L ose orL've DEL'SE lol'ee g9z'se 162'2 zes'y 16z'z
Z6E'EL - [43% /) A% 4% t49% 41 ozL oz [£41 6ZL
108's8 - 809'€8E 809'¢8¢E 809'e8¢ L0£'562 £02'05 005'¥S [:74:4:18
98g'0y GeY 608'28 yr2'e8 026'¥8 erV'ey ¥bS's 8eL's 1589
99G'v9l 628y €91'EZE Zey'Lee SEZ'6EE 965'851 8e6'62 zo0'0e 95008
vya'les - 8¥0'2LL 8Y0°2LL £86259 y0z'see ¥90°'zE oze'se ovZ'sy
628'25 - $21'06 S21'06 284'2L 95228 zLL's 222 oL8'y
asi'oor - - szL'981 5Z1'981 100'09b 695°98 0lg'8 y¥5'6 0v8'zl

- 591'88 - §91'88 §91'88 - - - -
S04'L§ oo 85186 85%'86 00608 €5€'LY yE6'S 182y 9,09
Pi8'95 ;- (591'88) 902'0¢g} [R4-x44 220'0% 268'SL z8L's 19¢e'8 £20°LL
125'¥S - 105'88 10588 £2L'69 oeg'se 190'¢ 529'e 25e's
222’58 - 199'e6 199'€6 6LL'0EL 06¢'8¢e syr'e ooL'y 608'9
£60'ch - 998'82 998'8C 102's} eLL'SL 162'L 228} £92'2
207611’} 2D 00008 0Z5'6€2'2 025'692' 6680562 LiL'oZL'L 066'60Z 665°602 225012
¥15'99 - ¥Zs'sch ¥zs'eel 258l L'z 05921 05924 05924

- - 0sg'e 089'€ aog's 089'e - - -
688'0¢E} - LLV'E9T 1L1'€92 SLV'GEZ ¢8z'eel 608'2Z 608'2C 608'22
92444 - 681904 684°901 687'90} 61129 vi8's y18'8 ¥.8'8
Lye'sy 00008 0S¥'8s osy'es osy'ss £oi'0l 6L 1e9 698
ov0'Ll - 0ea'2) 0es'2} 008'¥1 ¥88 - - -
wZ'zie - §12'189'} 5.2'169'1 091'85L'L ¥£0'6e8 L£6'891 +E9'v9L 61E'Y9L

Buisteway (isesalog 1SE9310 1sesa104 1abpng panoiddy QLA [Ny uep 22g AN

15893104 pUETT g} wsund suuon

“SA m=0_>v~nb snownald
aoguEURA
19bpng [Enay

L0y obed

syyauag eafojdwy - TY1018NS

sysusg asfodws Jaglo 006€
anuEINSY) RAUOD SIDHOAL 009¢
aoueInsul Juswieodwsun 00se
spjeuag Je)spA B Uijea 00veE
anpewaly-21edPdN-IASYO 00EE
sSyis oole
syyausg aakodiug [1[11:14

saako[dwig payIsse|D - VLoLENS
spuno.B/aausuBuUIeH - PAYISSEID JAYI0 06T
JO0Y2S JAYY - PAUISSELD IR0 S062
S3UE[ES JIYIO PIYISSEID 0062
sauEjEg 300 B |ESUSIO PILISSED 00vZ
sSauejes JOJRASIIWPY B Joswysadng payIssed cocz
sauejes poddng pauISSEID ooz
voddng g3ds €012
SauR|eS apiy |BUONANISU] PAUISSEID oolz
SOLR]ES PALISSED 000%

saafojdwz pajeayiead - TYLOL8NS
uopuBAISIU} B RIIGEIUNCIVY JRUSPRIY or6t
Jaunung - uad Jayo 17418
Q3dS PIIBUMSD LIEL
sauE|es JOjeASIILpY B JOsuadng PSjEIyMED 00€L
Aeg sinnsang -Jayaeay €041
spuads - Jayoes | 51153
. s3ueeg SIBYOBIL 0oL}
Saue|es pREIYPUID 000}
spyouag @ uonesuadwo)
SIASNIdXI

810z ‘1€ Asenuer jo SV
s|enyy “sa jebpng

ojuswiesoeg jo Awapeoy abenbue ay L

18



8i0z/6/e

usppiH
992'vZ} 225'242 z81'oze v6L8YT SS2'2vt ¥95'04 908°9 604'S1
) 028'S 0Le's 000'L $88'S - - -
000's 000's 000's 000's - - - -
008'¥p 000'sy 000'0¢ 82455 002 - - -
'Ll 00022 000'CH 0oo'0k 8856 - - 9ee
188'S 085’6 0656 065'6 £sL'e 2er'L 9e 988
€vS 009 009 009 1S - - -
0.5'8 0005} 000'SH 000'GH oev's 118 9ez 1St
osL'e 000'% 000'y 000'% 05z - - -
0Z6'C 000'% 000'% 000'% 080't ook ook zr
yEV'Y - 048°'s 0.8°'S 0L8's get't y29 - -
9.2 - 000'1Z 000'tZ 000'1Z £ez'e [254% YAcA 18L
06L'% : (gze'0e) 000's2 SL9' S29'1 oLz'oc s6v'L 6¥6 ¥1:]

- oo 201’ LOVe - 1042 - - -
sov'L .- 00081 0008} 0o0'st §e5'0} oL ¥06 008°}
82¢ 000'6 §29'G SL9'v1 S29'% LYE'S - €16 65L'E
i3 (oo0'6) 682'%S 682'sY 002'0€ 65Z'¥S 'y 1zv'e 268y
166'2 - 995'0L 995'01 99g'0l 695°L - - -
000'Z - 000'Z 000'Z ooo'L - - - -
260'% - ovr'es ovr'eL ovy'ze 8pe'LL - - -

Buiureway {yseoaioy jsesauoy 1Se53.104 Jebpng panouddy QLA [y uep 220 AON

Isesaiod uWND uaunD Syuopw
“SA SNONald) snanald
JIDUBLEA
19bpng ey

£jogabed

sayiddng pue syjoog- TV.L0L8NS

saddng 2 watudinba 'sunjiung pajejay WooISSE|D UON ochy
wawdinby 3ds X444

(iG$ UBL SS3] SWaY [ENPIAPUY) suaindisad ozvy

ddng 3 inb3 ‘a.myuin 10 olvy
sagewnsuo) A4S =14

Jocydsald Jauwung 1% 4

sjeyajely sasy beEY

uspsed Z5ey

) (] jeuok id oyey

saddng 3d GEEP

sayddng a0 oEEY

iddns g siet jeuoy Geey

a1empos jeuoneanpl [sT4 %4

sanddng [eIPAISRD SLEY

saamosay lesq Loy

sjeusie a9Ua13)aY JAUIO B Heog oozy

saoinosay wnnawng ABojouysa 2oty

sjeoqa) A3ds Loty

SjEUSIEN EA2MIND 30D B SHOoqXaAL panosddy 004y
sanddng 2 syoog 000%

810z 'L Aenuer Jo SV
sienoy “sa 1ebpng

ojuawesoes jo Awspeay abenbueayy

19



glLoziere

'

cL1'ezs {e9g°301) Ly6'9SE"L ¥85°8¥Z' L IWE'EEL’ L §£8'€E8 LyT' 281 8¥6'0EE £90'9Z1
lzg'y 000'¥2 000'%2 000'v2 eLL'6Y 198's erL'e 95’
SSE°L go08't 008'L oo8't Sy 6 €l SE
seL'L 008'y 008'y oog'y 6.0'€ z8L'c 86} -
(6v8'vh) - - - s¥8'¥l $aL°L - 16¥'G
00522 000'05 000'05 000'05 00522 000's 000's osL'e
1SE'S 000'8} 000'8} 0008t 6¥9'8 oge - 000'%
000'0¢ coo'0e - - - . . -
[72:3 21 735 4% SL9'vE SL9'%h - - - -
888 5T 192t 192't €48 - €15 -
ri'e - 061’11 6%}t 06%°H1 SLL'T - - 585'2
- (052'9) 0sT'L 000'L 000°L ose's 052 005'9 -
SiS'th - S5L9'v1 SL9'v) 5L9'v) oL’y - - 00L'L
965'81 {osg’Le) 000'052 osy'ele osv'ovl POV’ 1EZ 18L'91L 99Z'02} 880’42
soL's - 000'Z 0002 0oa‘2 962’ - - -
196t s (000'g) 000'5Z 000'0Z 00002 £E0'e2 62zl §99'¢1 82
- Lo £68°L €68'2 - €68'2 - - -
:13 (00s's) 005'2T 000'2}k 000°Ct zee'ze 150's oveE's §59'
8I€ - 000°6 000'6 000'6 289'8 865°1 L HE
009’} 009't 00z'L 00z'L - - - -
3 SET - - yee - e -
ger'e 000's1 008'L 0082 SL8'LE - 0£6'6 £€02'}
009'pS 8/6'601 000'06 000'06 8LE'SS - 8LE'SS -
6¥2'e 000'9€ 000'9e 000'9E 18L'22 612'C 0eg'E ) 286
B 0oL 00s 052 89 124 [A 61
3 ass 00s 00s 616 = 174 L
£26'22 0ER'ZS 0€8'Z8 0€8°'2S 158'62 aba'L 1’9 . ass'L
L6%'6E 28L'Ls z8L'4S z82'Ls [: 48 - - -
000'0e 000'0€ 000'0g 000'08 - - - -
0og's 000’ 000's 000’ - - - e
182"y 0002 000' a1l )r4 evL - - 525
zev'se 00066 000'6 000's6 815'69 £ER'GH L16'L 828°SY
<4 1744 1744 Lira4 174 8 - -
€112 oor'e oov'e 0or'e 182 - - -
81591 £02'02 £02'02 £02'02 §89'¢ [22:4% - Rl
60S'LL 00521 005'¢h 000t 000°h - 000°L -
oye's 000t} 000} 000}t 09g'y S6b'L - - 184
952 00S't 000'} oo00't 'L - €€ -
0052 00S' 005'2 005’ - - - -
69L°¢ o000l 000’0} 000'0L S 4] aock ooz 899
prd¥ra:] 69C'L6 §92'26 §92'L6 Zri'sh - - -
8/¢8'L 000'12 000°'LZ 000°42 zZzo'et 8L9'k 60L'L orv'e
Z68°'0L 000'¥S 000'¥S 000'¥S goL'ey soL'ey - -
¥00'09 oyL'ySt 114 % 218 ov1'ylL 9EL'Y6 oL'el S84'8C IS¥'EL
65’y 000'5Y 000's? 000'St 901'0¥ (443 006'9 [1l:14
¥9 00§'9 000's 000's 9eb's 0zs'y - -
(19) - - - 1S - - -,
(12 000'9 000°2 000'z W5's - €02 0§tz
0E8 000'2 - - oLt aze - 8t
198'y 0000} 000'9t aco'gl £e9's ¥59'1 69 ozk
Bumeway {3seoaiog 1SE22J043 Jseoalnd 106png panaJddy [«I¥NEE uep EEle] AON
35899404 waung JUEAT %) SUOR -
“SA SNOMAIY) SNomald
aouelEA
12bpng Ry

Ljogabed

“dxg Bunesado J9YI0 B SI2MUBS - TY1.01ENS

xe g suoydoja ) - SUCREJINURLAD 0285
Kianyjag pue sbeysog G165

S3a ] ay! J13uis)u] - suojedl e} 01865
dx3 Buesado IS0SIN 6685

uspnis ~ ucpeWodsuel ) £68S

soopuag ABojouyaay 1885

sampsqns 885

WSiSAS UOREBLLION] JUSPS 1885

S30MISS YYeaH USpRIS 0885

UAUSSISSY WaApNS 8185

Bunruoay yeis S8

suods +L85

SI0janAsUY] PERAUCD UCREINPT jeiaads 6985
wawdojaaag jeuoissajald a3dS 9986
Wiawido)aAs( |BUOISS3}0)d 9100 UCLILCD ¥985
wawdojeaag jeu0ISS3jo.d £985

(peruaoe jou) dx3 SA Joud 1985
uogonpasday pue Buung 0985

533 JloJAed 1685

59 Juapnys pue Bunasuepy 1585

593, JARO pue Sasuadl 8BS

s933|eba [+ 13

JBaA | UeY} S537 sueo -1sasa) £485
sasuadxg Bulsiespuny 6E€8S

Buguudiabuly 9€8S

Sagjeudd pue ssutd £E8G

sasuadxy sdul piotd 0£8S

s994 Whisuaa0 PUISIa $28S

Bupuads 535 -1 ML 0z8s

saa4 |efa1 a3ds 818%

wawdojanaq preog €186

SaIsg ssauisng 2185

saad Bupjueg 608%

SaYGUISSY 9085

23] SANRASIMRIPY 5085

Buuies) wased 085

5994 Bupunodoy £08§

dinbg Jayo - nep pue saeday 219G
susindwo) ~ souBUAIBY pue slieday 9195
Buipping - asueuaUEY pUE SuEday 5195

\ UL 0195
sasea wawdinby S095

samun v - sann GeS8s

sayddng » seonag Buepien ‘euciuer GLSS
JaygO - avuensu} 0svs

Jeuois53j01d - diysIequap @ sana S0€S
JuSUIERAUT] ' SIEAN - eneLL sees

Buibpor] pue |saedL 0zes

spo) ‘Buspred ‘abeapi - jaAeLL Gles

5992 90UIIAU0D 032s

sasuadxg GunpesadQ 9RO B SIVNAIRS 0005

810z ‘L Auenuer Jo SY
sieniay "sabpng

ojuaweldes jo Awapeosy .mmm:m:mu_ ayl

20



8102/6/2

£€2'842'2 £66'VEY'S VIE'60E'S Z04'092°S [ STY6LY 259'829 £L£'829
(121'621) - - - - [ - - 000891
(0o00‘s9l) - - - - 000891 - - 000894
(121'81) - - - - LIV - - -
Suuewsy (1seoai04 15803104 15803104 Yabpng paaciddy Q1A [enidY uep 23a AoN
15893404 L) waund spuoly
“SA Snonald) snonalg
IDVRUEA
bpng enpPYy

2 jo 2 abed

SISNIIX3 TVIOL

Aepno [euded -y1018NS

1071 Buphied 00£9
SaYS 30 JUAWaA0IL g SIS 0049
Kepno yesided 0009

210Z '1€ Aenuer Jo Sy
sienpy “sA 16png

ojuaeIoRs Jo Awepeay abenbue ayy

21



8L0z/6e

SBL'8SV'E  GlZ'v6E's  syy'oo¥'s  LIL'6€0°S  651'6ZL'S  9EL'ESE'S 508°%31'S  S60'60E'S 085'2Z¥'S  66VOVZ'S  £SL'062'S  ZIOVRLY ysed buipu3
- - - - - 56 - - - - - ve'ey sabueyq 19ays asueleg JBUI0
- - - - - - - - - - - - uopeaidaq g aimipuadx3z jeyded
- - - - - - - - - - - - 190Q wa . Suo Jepo
- - - - - - - - - - - - sigeied sosea ieuded
(tze'ss) - - - - - (ep8'LY) - - - - - (uwua) Buoi) sjgeded sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (juaun)) ajgefed sueo”
000'12 00012 000'LZ 000'12 00012 eL'ze 019'12 01912 [1]X-§ ¥ 62261 (e99'8) 210'18) SJayoea | Jo} Joegpioyiauiwng
(zes'se6’t) - - - - (gee's) ove (tee'y) {rer22e) 919'se (812°22) (08s'15) JB3A JUaLND - 3[qeded Sjunosoy
- - - - - - - - - - - - JBB A JUBUND) - BJBAISOTY SIUNCIVY
- - - - Qss'ste) - (88'c2) - - - - - S[ErUDDY JES A J0Ud - Sasuadx3
- - - - (122'16) - - - ZLL'LL - 18822 - S[ENIDY JB3A JOUd - SBNUaASY
629'1EL'L 09L'vis fogz'vv) (G2 029'svE {zae'oLl) 062'1¢ £00°0L1 (01159} yor'oct) $E8'SLE (005°Z6) (6ze’LL) fezp'zLy) {mon0) mopul ysed bugesado
(szo'sel) £S6'VEV'S  0LL'68F 616'SPS oLL'esy 886°E6Y 1e'zee ezy'ely 259829 £28'829 ¥55'8YY 926'0LY 66£'79T 78’28} sasuadxd |ejoL
G128'621) - - - - - - - - 000’28t - 0sz't 126's - Kepno |endeD
ayL'oy 2p6'958't  L18'Z0L 196'854 118'201 0£0'204 £9e'S L2ieh 8¥6'0€€ £90'92} 12822 262'98 9630y 190'0% sasuadxg BunesedQ JOYIO @ SIOISS
- ees'ele €56'7C £56'Y2 £56'YC £56'v2 £56'v2 ¥as'oL 908'9 60¥'S) 60¥'Y3 a19'le (172834 z8§°LC sayddns g syoog
- ¥85'S08'C  S00'29E 500298 §00'29¢ 500'29¢ $00°Z9E 819'Lee £06'05E 00681 529'19¢ gie'ise zis'oLt £81'024 spysuag 3 uopesuadwod
sasuadxgy
+59'866 ciL'608'9  06Y'SPE 06921y ory'ses 109'e8E Lo9'ezy Zeb'sha LyS'El9 609°L6Y 88E'Y95 P75 q:724 020'16% 60L'5} BNUSASY [e30]
- 000'0% 066°t 066"y 066"t 086"t 066"V yi8'e 986'21 €62t ove'Ll ezy'y 0s9 - swes9 pue Buisiespund
- LE1'8G 9tl's 9eL'9 9tL's 9EL'9 9gL'9 0’y ovL'L £es's 529'% vEp'L £9E'6 ze'e sanuaAay |ev0T
¥99'69 218'12L 0eL'es TGT6L 049'v6 0zL'es 256'Ce L92'28 ¥82'6E} 960V MIL'LE 902's2 188'71 288'Sk : SWwodU| NeNS SBUI0
SoY'ZL [decd € [72:3 14 4744 € (aL9'0p) 895's8 - - £20'2% - - - 2Loduj [eJapad
985098 LIg'sIT's  ovo'ose 010’082 165'589 951’81 665'61Y ¥89'89Y L81'09% L81'09% £89'89% 80¥'LYE 051’99t - JuswspRua 3407
INUIASY
SLZ'P6Z'S  BYY'OOM'S  LLL'6E0'S  6SL'BZM'S  9cl'tse's  SOB'Y9L'S 560'60e’s  08S'ZZV'S 66¥'0VZ'S £51'062°s  ZYO'wPL'Y  SBY'900'S ysep Buuuibag
papalog I papalo.d i I lenjoy lenpy feny fenpy lenipy leny lenoy
AVIdY Iseansoy unp Re ady Jepn qag uer a8q AoN PO deg Bsmy ne
pajdaloid 2 [enOY
-8LIL102

1 4o | abeq

810z ‘L€ fuenuer jo SV
15893J05 UseD Ajjiuon
ojuawesoes o Awapedy abenbue aylL

22



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Jan 2018

iReneERonl
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $1,441,049.02
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,236,303.48
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $619,551 77
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD $56,832.13
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS $5,353,736.40
Total Bank $5,353,736.40

Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable

9211 - AR - Title | ($804.00)
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) ($6,613.00)
9230 - AR - State Aid $6,748.00
9232 - AR - Property Taxes ($80,844.82)
9239 - AR - Special Education $36,968.00
9253 - AR - AR1 $13,275.00
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable ($31,270.82)
Total Accounts Receivable ($31,270.82)
Total Cutrent Assets $5,322,465.58
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $1,085,111.45
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements ($155,314.44)
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements $8,973,096.59
' 9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building lmprovéments ($886,468.83)
9440 - Equipment $419,593.24
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($289,802.19)
9450 - Construction in Progress $20.70
Total Fixed Assets $9,146,245.52
Total ASSETS $14,468,711.10

2/9/2018



ESP-CA

Page 2 of 2

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet

End of Jan 2018

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable ($9,660.55)
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable ($9,660.55)
Total Accounts Payable ($9,660.55)
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS ($14,443.37)
Total Credit Card ($14,443.37)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $108,283.46
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9517 - Credit Card Accrual $95.59
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($1,320.31)
9546 - Payroli Liability - SUI $2,111.67
9547 - Payroll Liability - SD! $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3.631.02)
9570 - Wages Payable $691.09
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $95,426.01
9580 - 403B Payable $5,224.03
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $882.88
Total Other Current Liability $2,288,997.90
Total Current Liabilities $2,264,893.98
Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liahilities
9670 - CDE Loan $4,493,221.98

Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities

$4,493,221.98

Total Long Term Liabilities

$4,493,221.98

Equity
Retained Earnings $7,956,584.33
Net Income ($245,989.19)
Total Equity $7,710,595.14

2/9/2018



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
BUDGET RESERVES POLICY
Finance Committee v4

The school shall adopt, monitor, and amend its budget as needed to ensure adequate
budget reserves to address the following needs and contingencies:

1)

2)

3)

4)

)

Economic uncertainties, including unanticipated revenue losses (e.g., due to mid-
year cuts to school funding programs, unusual declines in the school’s average
daily attendance, etc.) and/or unanticipated and unavoidable increases in
expenditure (e.g., due to unanticipated legal liabilities, uninsured losses, etc.). The
school shall adopt and maintain a reserve for economic uncertainties at a level
equal to 5%, school’s budgeted revenue or as mandated by the State.

Economic uncertainties established by LAS, the Governing Board, at its
discretion, may establish an additional fund for economic uncertainties to be used
to meet the entity’s responsibilities as they relate to salaries, benefits, insurance
liabilities and SELPA requirements. The school may adopt and maintain a reserve
for these liabilities equal to 2 months of said expenditures.

Facilities acquisition, including an amount at least equal to 5 percent of the
school’s budgeted annual revenues to build a reserve in alignment with the
school’s long-term facilities acquisition goals.

Cash flow, including amount needed to ensure that the school is able to, in
combination with appropriate, identified, and available levels of short-term

borrowing, meet its anticipated cash flow obligations for at least the upcoming 12
months.

Program Development, the Governing Board may establish a program
development reserve to be used for programmatic needs as they relate to new
curriculum adoption, program enhancement, and/or other academic related needs.
On an annual basis, the Board will determine an amount for these liabilities in
order to ensure alignment with the school’s academic goals.

When developing and monitoring the budget, the board shall ensure that the budget
includes amounts needed to achieve the sum of the above reserves.

In the event that the school finds that its current reserves exceed the levels described
above and opts to spend funds from reserves, the budget shall ensure that the reserve
funds are spent on non-recurring (“one-time”) expenditures.

25



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIIB
Board Meeting Date: February 16, 2018

Subject: January Check Register

[] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

] Conference (for discussion only)

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[} Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the January 2018 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. January Check Register

January Check Register

Aye

Nay

Abstain
| Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 2.12.18 ( ) MOU, pages

26




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [1IB
Fecha de Ia Reunién: 16 de febrero de 2018

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: enero

Articulo de informacién

Aprobaci6n en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
X} Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OXCC00

Comité; Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria
del mes de enero de 2018.

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de enero

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de enero

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer
Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constituci6n, paginas
Fecha: 2.12.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

27



omummmum S9IIAISS 19UJIDIU| pUB UOIIEIIUNWILIOD WeaISpuipn 9199 wﬁom\mﬂl
oa.mg.w (8107 g24) sujauag |edlpa afejuenpy yijeaH UIo1saMm ST99 8T0Z/LT/T
memn 14 (810¢ gad) wniwaid ajuesnsuyj eoliaWwy Jo Auedwio) asueinsul a4 WNNN 199 8T0C/LT/T
e v_omw wMMu uoneonpy 1S9/ - 51919y uoswoy €199 810Z/LT/1T

1lddng [elpoisnD sspomA|ddns TT99 8T0¢/L1/T
00°6L : uone3siSad 33UdIBU0) quiley [eAOpuUBS UA[RAT 1199 8TOC/LT/T
¥8°LST'T , saljddns 353} NOZVYWV/EONAS 0199 810Z/LT/T

JOUIAN ‘[erS1eW [eluswRiddng ‘[elIDlEW WOOISSE]D ‘sa1iddns 20130
¥E€°9ST sao1nI9s Suiuld $321AI9S SunuLd jeIIUd) 6099 8TOC/LT/T
A4 1584 J21UIAN - JUSWIRSINqUIBY uSisaq g Jeyend "0 Apny 8099 810Z/LT/T
00°0cs £102/v/0T diL pled 193U9) IJUBIDS d5NOYIdaMOd L099 810Z/L1/T
00'T¥8T 994 [enuuy - ueld (q)E0r dwo) Ajod 9099 8T0C/LT/T
6V LSY'T sjleo1e SISV ‘4aded Ado) ‘saj|ddns 92140 ‘|elialew WOOoUISSe|D 10dad 240 G099 8T0Z/LT/T
00'09L S201A19S Q3dS IUSpPNMIS uaip|iyd Jo) Adesayy, jeuonednado 099 810Z/L1/1
TZ8EST J91d00 104 Jouo] ‘4919 suoen AdoD ‘SW21SAS 92110 HIOMIBN €099 8T0Z/LT/T
00°L9T°L dup[el apeJs yig 28piig anieN 7099 810¢/L1/T
00°000°‘S se21A1aS dii] plold ‘uonellodsuel] sng Ajeq 201A19§ uoenodsuel] s |9eydIN T099 8102/L1/T
Y6t JUsWasINgUIRY W07 enet 0099 8T0T/LT/T
00759 $921AI9S Juapn3s pads suonnjos sujuies 6659 8T0Z/LT/T
86°'STOVT (A1eniga4) wnjwald YyieaH AjLpuoin Juj ugjd YljeaH uonepunod Jasie) 8659 810¢/L1/T
00'¥92'T SITIAIDS Y1[eoH JuSpNIS yijeaH 1A L6599 810C/LT/T
V1656 Aseaqr) woousse|) ‘jeualew jeruawa|ddns ‘syoog Aseaqry ysiueds ui peay 01 9n0T | 9659 8T0Z/LT/T
¥S'€79 uawdinb3 1d Jaydon 56599 810¢/LT/T
08°288'T agexoed anisuayaidwo) Yig-pig U] wnjuawpd 76599 8107/L1/1
L9°9T6°L /102 29 -921AI13S AJUIUOIAl 9313 "ou[ 231p3 €659 8T0Z/LT/T
00°66 {gTuer) SuSoH aUSAIM “3U] ‘S81BI0SSY MJOMISN 9SI9AId 7659 8T0C/LT/T
00°ZE sdde Supuudiaguld 20o1sNf j0 Jawyedaq 1659 8107/LT/T
00°ST 8upjied 9ouaJaguo) :quiay uoa1 aQ S opJenpl 0659 8T0Z/LT/T
88°//9'T (8T uer) asea aulyoeN Adod S92IAIDS [elouRUI] UBSPUET a8e7 eqQ 6859 8T0Z/LT/T
000VL'S (8T0T Ateniga4) wnjwaid duetnsuyl 94es Jayey) 8859 810C/LT/T
S0'ISO'T juswidojaAa( [euoissa0.id 22110 Si8lyseD-Uoneonp3 4o uauiiedaq BILLIOHIED £859 8T0Z/L1/T
00°02Sv sanq diyssquwain 8T0T UO[1RID0SSY |00YIS Jaey) elulodl|e) 9899 8T02/LT/T
00°5ZT'T Soy a0ualajuo) NdD wesSo.d [euonneonpl INdD G899 8T0Z/LT/T
6E°GL S91]ddNs 0JLOP}[0d JUBWLPHUT :WidY eJa|In8y 04pad 7859 8102/LT/T
Junowy uonduosad @210AU] J0opudA JaquinN d29y) | 31ed XP3UI
8107 Asenuep
J93s1b9y }o9Yyo

ojuswesoeg jo Awepeoy abenbueT]



N
o

00°0¢¢C

soiddns 22140

61°CET'Y0C [e10L
1€08272 SNOLIEA uojun upaJ) ejuloyied| £T0zS0ZT 84 |8T0T/8T/T
Lelvy Snouep uoiun upai) elusoped] £T0Zy0ZT 80 |8TOT/8T/T
9£°0L9 SnoLep uojun upa) eruoylied] 8TOC60T0 80 |8TOT/8T/T
LT6Z6'C SNOLIEA uolun Hpatd ejulojiied|  8TOTSLT 810C/TE/T
00Ct PaAI9Ial JOU WY - J3stelpund v SOIpaway ‘eueuliez 99 ST0Z/1E/T
LTT9E°S $92IAJSS 19ULIU[ PUE UOIIEIIUNWILIOD) Wea.1SPUIM €99 810Z/TE/T
TTesy s|elL1ew q3ds Suiuiea sudos sogelop v99 8TO0Z/IE/T
evees (810T Aenige4) wniwald suelnsuy| V) - UB|d 921AI3S UOISIA 1799 ST07/TE/T
SLY0T'eT S9IIAIRS A3dS SuO[IN|oS uoneaInpy {e1o] 099 8T0T/TE/T
65 66 $)00q 20UB1249Y 159)\\ - S491n9Y UosWoy L 6€99 8T0C/TE/T
0Z°Z0T'ET (8707 Aeniga4) 917980 :al dnoio sn|d Y}eaH Jamns 8€99 STOZ/TE/T
98071 senddns jelpoisnd SpomAiddns| /€99 8T0Z/16/T
00'S61'1T uamay xe) idwax3 910z o uonesedald dT1 48U Jenbs 9c99 8T0Z/1E/T
€C'LLT'oS . OWaN PHISIA [00UDS PAZIUN A OJUBWE.IES G€99 8T0Z/TE/T
£T,29@ -|N[ :431BMN 73 [BAOWIDY 91SE/ ‘BunjeaH ‘|any ‘Aud1303|3
, LT/L/TT
qns “£T,22Q - S3[_JOIA INYMY 13 zado] sulxe :s1ysuag/Aejes
8CTLLS s|elalew QIdS ‘[eHMSIBW WO00ISSE[D “3u] ‘N1 pooo Aj[eay ¥£99 8T0Z/TE/T
14°029C yup Jeyoea] ‘yaded Ado) ‘saijddns 92140 ‘sielselews gads 10daq 3240 €€99 8T0Z/TE/T
08'8¥1 [el21eW WooIsse) BOAON BUY Z£99 8T07/1S/T
TT°9€0T 1219|Al suryaen Adod SWIISAS 23140 HJ40MISN 1€99 8T0¢/TE/T
00°s8¢ sjeualew g3ds ouj swa3sAs YpjeaH-RINA 0£99 8TOC/TE/T
| ¥8¢L jelialew JuaWdLIUg oLle  ‘sajeIolN 6299 8T0Z/TE/T
00'8.LC |el@1eW WO0USSED BZIA] BULISLD 8799 8T0C/TE/T
86'ST9VT QTOZ YVIN swniwald YyajeaH Ajyauon Juj ue|d YijeaH uoiepunod Jesie)] 1799 8T0Z/TE/T
86'6/0T jeuaiew jeyuswaiddns ysiueds ul peay 01 2A0T | 9799 8T0C/TE/T
86°6/0°T syoog Areuqri ysiueds uj peay 01 2n07 | 9799 8T0C/TE/T
85790¢ s|eli@1ew G3ds “0D) SUIYSIIgNd HN0J.IBH UI[JIAl UOIYSnoH S99 8T0T/TE/T
€T19T 8T/81/T0 duL pied xa]y ‘soAeH ¥799 810Z/1€/T
79°¢6Y safjddng [etpoisnd Ja8uledn €799 8107/TE/T
£€1°99 S|eLI1BIAl SASY eloJen easpueld 7799 8T0C/1E/T
00°00T ddueuauiRN AJyluow JoleAdl3 salasnput Jolens|d 1799 8T0Z/TE/T
L9°9T6°L 8TOZ uef -321/19S AjYIUoIA 291P3 "Ju| 291 p3 0799 8T0Z/TE/T
QT'SLT Adeiq)| pue |eLI21eW WOo0Jsse[D upjgogq aiueydaas 6T99 8T0Z/1E/T
L6°LO€E |oA_1) 82UDIDJU0D uoa] 9 °S opJenp3d 8199 8T0Z/TE/T
-ou| Judwaseuey eled L199 8T0Z/TE/T




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

ATwo-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

~

ia Public School

Fecha de la Reunidn: 16 de febrero del 2018

Tema: Elecciones de 1a Mesa Directiva 2017-2018

[] Articulo de informacién
] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

L]
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Agenda Articulo# IIIC

Comité: Comité de Pdlizas/Estatutos/Elecciones de Comunidad para la Mesa Directiva

Recomendacién: El comité solicita que la mesa directiva apruebe la siguiente linea de tiempo y que se
comprometa a activamente reclutar a candidatos para las posiciones disponibles.

Ademas, el comité solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise la eficacia y la relevancia de la aplicacion de
candidatura y el protocolo de entrevista de miembro de la Mesa Directiva.

Documentos adjuntos:
1) Folleto de LAS

2) Aplicacién de candidatura para la mesa directiva

3) Protocolo de entrevista para la Mesa
Directiva

Linea de tiempo de elecciones

para la Mesa Directiva

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Petree, Kathy

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Yanez-Gutierrez, Adriana

Irene Rodriguez

Campos, Perla

Ravindar Singh

Aracely Campa

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Politica
Fecha: 2.16.18

Pertinent Pages in

( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

31



Academy

OF SACRAMENTO




Language Academy of Sacramento
Governing Board of Directors

Board Representative

The Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento is seeking for one (1) candidate
for each of the Community, Parent and Staff Representative Positions. The term of the office will

be from July 1, 2018 until June 30, 2021. This important position serves to ensure the Language
Academy of Sacramento’s mission is fulfilled.

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: 1. Utilize bilingual (Spanish and
English) academic knowledge and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings. (BILITERACY),
2. Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for themselves and others.
(CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS), and 3. Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges
between communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and
create change in society. (LEADERSHIP AND CRITICAL THINKING)

In support of the school’s mission, the Governing Board’s responsibilities encompass the
following: 1) preparing for and attending one monthly 4-5 hour evening meeting and two
committee meetings a month estimated at two hours each, 2) during Governing Board and
committee meetings: setting organizational policies, 3) designing long-range and strategic plans
that fulfill the school’s mission; and 4) monitoring the school’s overall operational needs and
overseeing proper allocations of the school’s financial and human resources.

If you are interested in this challenging and vital position, please submit a current resume and
your Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board Representative (see below) to the Language
Academy of Sacramento, 2850 49» Street, Sacramento, CA 95817. Individuals employed by LAS
within the last 60 months are not eligible for candidacy.

IMPORTANT DATES

All candidate declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than
Friday, March 9, 2018 by SPM

For Community Representative Candidates

+ Interviews will be on Friday, March 16, 2018 at 5:30PM

% Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, April 11, 2018
at 8:30AM and 5:30PM '

% All stakeholder votes will be received by Monday, April 16, 2018 by 5:00PM

% New Community Representative Board members will be announced by Monday,
April 23,2018

For Parent Representative Candidates

% Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, April 11, 2018
at 8:30AM and 5:30PM

< All stakeholder votes will be received by Monday, April 16, 2018 by 5:00PM

% New Parent Representative Board member will be announced by Monday,
April 23,2018

Please direct your information or any questions regarding this apphcatlon to Teejay Bersola via
email at tbersola@lasac.info.

33



Job Description, Member of the Board of Directors

Board members are expected to serve the community of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Charter School by ensuring that there is competent leadership and adequate resources available
to accomplish the school’s mission. Collectively, board members understand that they are
responsible to ensure that the school’s education program and operations are aligned with the
school’s charter and bylaws as well as all applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the board
is responsible for ensuring the school’s fiscal health and ensuring that fiscal systems, procedures,
and processes are in place. Members of the Board of Directors are expected to be available to
participate in committees and at board meetings as fully informed members.

Specifically, board members must:

1.

10.

Attend and actively participate in all regularly scheduled board meetings, arriving on time
and remaining until the meeting is ended. Members will be allowed two (2) absences due
to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for all members to attend all special Board

meetings. Board members will make every attempt to schedule special meetings at a time
when all Board members can be present.

Prepare for meetings by reading the board packet and by being ready to discuss with an
open mind the issues at hand. In addition, Board members will be responsible for the
information shared during any Board meetings for which they have been absent.

Participate on two active board committees- attending committee meetings and
contributing to the accomplishment of the committee goals. Teacher board representatives
will participate in only one active board committee. Members will be allowed two (2)
absences from committee meetings due to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for
all directors to attend all special committee meetings. Board members will make every
attempt to schedule special meetings at a time when all Board members can be present.

Advocate on behalf of Language Academy of Sacramento Charter School, to promote
high academic achievement, the views of the school, and to secure funding and other
support for the organization.

During Board votes, Directors shall subordinate individual agendas, and agendas of the
member’s constituency to the goals of the entity.

Share information from committee meetings and board meetings with member’s
constituencies. Board members will share said information from the point of view of the
Board. If a Board member states her or his opinion about a Board matter, it will be
clearly stated as such. In sharing information from committee meetings and board
meetings, Board members will share the appropriate sections of the latest minutes,
committee or board deliberations, resolution, and decisions taken by the Board.

Follow the board norms.
Keep closed session board discussions and reports confidential.

Provide input into the strategic plan and monitor the organization’s progress towards
achieving established goals.

Keep abreast of charter school issues through research, reading, and attendance at
workshops.

34



CODE OF ETHICS FOR GOVERNING MEMBERS

As a Governing Board member of the Language Academy of Sacramento, I shall promote the

best interests of the School as a whole and, to that end, shall adhere to the following ethical
standards:

Equity in Attitude

. I will be fair, just, and impartial in all my decisions and actions.

. I will accord others the respect I wish for myself.

. I will encourage expressions of different opinions and listen with an open mind to others’
ideas.

Trustworthiness In Stewardship

. I will be accountable to the public by representing School policies, programs, priorities,
and progress accurately.

. I will be responsive to the community by seeking its involvement in School affairs and by
communicating its priorities and concerns.

. I will work to ensure prudent and accountable use of School resources.

. I will make no personal promise or take private action that may compromise my

performance or my responsibilities.

Honor In Conduct

. I will tell the truth.

. I will share my views while working for consensus.

. I will respect the majority decision as the decision of the Governing Board.

. I will base my decisions on fact rather than supposition, opinion, or public favor.

Integrity Of Character

. I will refuse to surrender judgment to any individual or group at the expense of the
School as a whole.

. I will consistently uphold all applicable laws, rules, policies, and governance procedures.

. I will not disclose information that is confidential by law or that will needlessly harm the
School if disclosed.

Commitment To Service

. I will focus my attention on fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities

. I will diligently prepare for and attend Board meetings.

. I will avoid personal involvement in activities the Board has delegated to the School
Leadership. '

. I will seek continuing education that will enhance my ability to fulfill my duties
effectively.

Student-Centered Focus
. I will be continuously guided by what is best for all students of the School.

35



Language Academy of Sacramento
Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Friday, March 9, 2018
Send it via email or in person by 5:00PM

Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board: (Please choose one)

OCommunity Representative OParent Representative OStaff Representative

I
Representative position.

, am announcing my candidacy for the Governing Board

I believe I am qualified for this position because: (maximum 100 words)

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are: (maximum 100 words)

Other comments: (maximum 50 words)

*Please attach a current resume

I am aware that if I am voted in as a member of the LAS Governing Board, [ must commit to:

+ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings.
+ Attending the Governing Board retreats.

+ Attending assigned committee meetings.
¢ Parent Representative Only~ Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Association Mestings

+ Attending trainings and/or workshops (in addition to those offered during Board meetings) so as to learn the roles
and responsibilities of Charter School Board members

Print Name Signature Date

36



LAS Board Member Interview Protocol
Interview questions:

1. As an introduction to LAS, we would like to highlight our mission to all candidates: Our mission is to create a
learning community where students learn bilingual knowledge and skills to develop positive self-esteem, pride,
confidence and respect. We strive to teach leadership skills to these students to promote social justice and create
positive change in society. With this in mind, can you tell us what motivated you to apply to be a LAS board member?

2. As a Board, we strive to bring diversity of knowledge, expertise and life skills to our Board meetings. What
strengths/areas of expertise would you bring to the board?

3. As a board member, your time commitment will vary from year to year, depending on the committees you

join. Some committees are more time-intensive than others, depending on the issues being presented to the Board
that year. This time-commitment is on top of the monthly general Board meetings you will be required to attend. Are
you able to fulfill the time commitment required by the Board (monthly Board meetings, at least two committee .

meetings a month - usually held at 4:00pm, create committee agendas and Board resolutions, ongoing communication
via email, etc.)?

Possible follow up questions:

You mentioned . Could you tell us more about that, and how it might inform your work on the
board?

According to state and federal law, we cannot ask interview questions about any of the following:

¢ Race

e Color

e Sex

o Religion

o National origin

¢ Birthplace

o Age

o Disability

o Marital/family status

Examples of questions that we cannot ask include:

0 Where were you born? While this question seems innocent enough on the surface, it could be used
to gather information illegally about national origin. Although it may seem more relevant, hiring
managers are also not allowed to ask “Are you a U.S. citizen?” Employers may ask whether you are
authorized to work in the United States, but not specifically about citizenship. They may also ask for
documents proving your authorization to work in the U.S. after you have been hired.

O What is your native language? Again, the problem is that this question could be used to determine
national origin. The employer can ask whether you know a particular language only if it is required for
the job. For example, if job responsibilities include supporting Spanish-speaking customers, it’s fair to
ask if you speak Spanish.

O Are you married? Here’s another question that would seem innocent in most settings, but is not
allowed'in a job interview. Employers are not allowed to discriminate on the basis of marital status, so
this question is not allowed.

37



0 Do you have children? Even though this sounds like a casual, innocent question, it is not allowed in
a job interview. It’s covered by a general prohibition about discrimination over parental status.

O Do you plan to get pregnant? This question is not legal. Employers used to ask this of women to
avoid hiring someone that would go out on maternity leave. It is illegal to discriminate on the basis of
gender and on the basis of pregnancy.

0 How old are you? Age discrimination is illegal, so this question is off limits. Some companies have
tried to avoid hiring workers over a certain age for fear of higher insurance costs, the potential for more
absences and for a general age bias. For this reason, employers are not supposed to ask what year you
graduated from college, either, unless there is some job related reason for the question. '

38



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# I[1ID

Board Meeting Date: February 16, 2018
Subject: LAS Charter Renewal

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

OOOxXOt

Committee: Bersola

LAS Charter will be submitting its renewal petition in September 2018. During the 2017-2018 school

year, school leadership will be working with various LAS stakeholder groups and gathering consensus on
academic, governance, and fiscal goals and appropriate aligned action plans.

Recommendation:

School Leadership recommends that board members engage in the dialogue about the “Picture of the LAS
Graduate.” :

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 02.16.18 () MOV, pgs ()Policy

39



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# IID
Fecha de la Reunion: 16 de febrero del 2018

Tema: LAS Peticion de Renovacion

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: ).
Conferencia/Accién

Accidn

I

Comité: Bersola

LAS presentara su peticién de renovacion en septiembre del 2018. Durante ¢l afio escolar 2017-2018, el liderazgo

escolar trabajara con miembros interesados y tomara un consenso sobre metas académicas, fiscales y de gobernanza
al igual que planes apropiados para alcanzar dichas metas.

Recomendacién:
El liderazgo escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva tenga un dialogo sobre la “imagen de un graduado de LAS.”

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 02.16.18 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

40



41

aweu
) . suspnis
up3 [ 03 850042 | fi Uy | *230NPOID SO WD | 2noA SILA
(SH ut 12aA Jo1uss jo pus U3 Ag) (849 jo pue 3t Ag)
£x08 zxog o8
aseys (g

aweN

WUued | Rjenpeln Syl e wel, quawaels Sulysiuy ain3y Zxog anoA Jog sa|ggnq ansojelp meid V3

*Jooyos Y31y Jaye wieatp JoY/sIy ansind o} paledaid 3 03 JoPIO up pasuU ||Im ay/s yeym juiyl "urid spremideg )

-ZX0g Ut 819 JO pu3 81eNpeRJS SV e S8 3uspnis InoA jo uonejuasaIdal 2Ny HoRs JSjjews e Mmelq {s
ues | 03 3S00YD | §),, ‘AuIUIELS BUlYsIUY 2.n81y §x0F INoA 104 $31QNQ BNE0(ER Mei] 44
-gxog Ul Jotuas jooyas Y3y e se 3uspn3s oA jo uonejussaldad anBiy oS e melg (€

. TXOg Ul SWeU S3UBPNIS JNOA 33LIM (z"
33y JnOA 0} 950JD BUOBWIOS JUAPMIS SV 21nIny/IuspnIs SV e 4o uy) {T

2jenRpeID S dYI 230121 ASEL




42

re
Jjue|pnyss
ns ap asquiou
-~ opand ‘opaopy o2 1S - opand "Y1 ap oponpp.b un Aos |3 eqLISY
(euciesedaud ap oye owiyn 2P 12Ul v} ) {g opeug 13p [euY v)
£ oapen) Z o1pend 1 ospend
eyedwo)d (8

18.QUION

= opand ‘Sy19p openpedd un Aog,, ‘T 01pens [P 24n3yy Bj 3P UOIIRZI[RUL] BP UDIRIEIAP NS eied ofojeip ap selnging sihaid (£
-guojesedaud gf sp sandsap oyans ns Jingassad eled opeiedald Je3se eed pielisadau pnb asusld 'SeARJ [B UBld {9
7 0IPEND) [ UD § OpEJD 3P [BUY [ UB SV AP openpeid Un OWod SjUeIPNISa NS 9P eyanbad sew ugpelussaldas eun afnqia (s
" opand ‘opsaey ofjj8 1S, “E 0Ipend @p en8y ] 9p UOIDEZi[RUL BP UDIDRIEDIP NS eied ofojelp ap selngsng sfnaid (v
g oIpeND |2 UB eroeledald 9p OUR OWIN 3P 2UL[PNISS UN OWOD NULIPNISS NS 3p ugpejuasaLdal eun afnqiq (€
T o4pEND |3 UD BJUBIPNISA NS P 3quiou jo equas3 (z
UoZEIO N1S B B0I9I UANBE ISV 8P 0JNIN BIUBIPMISS / SV 8p ajuelpnisa un ua asudld T
Sv1ap openpeid | euiBety) jeasey.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16,2018

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation: Campos, P., Bacsafta, J., Conant, C., Suatez, C., G., Bersola, de Ledn, de Luna, Maria, Jauregui,

Gemma, Rodriguez, Irene

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on January 31, 2018, and addressed the following agenda items:
e Gr 6 Intervention Sessions: Spring 2018
o Professional Development at LAS
o ELPAC, Circle Up, NGSS, ELD

o
[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
[l
O
O

Agenda Item IVA

e Grade Level Homework Agreements Task Group
Pilot/Research Programs: Cyber Civics, Avant 4e
Charter Renewal: Process and Review, Vision and Mission

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 2:45pm.

Egimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Sibmitted By: Campos
Die: 2.15.18

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

43



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

ey Articulo de Agenda # IVA

" A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion de: 16 de febrero del 2018

Tema; Comité del Disefio Curricular

Articulo de informacién

] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[} Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[0 Conferencia/Accién

[0 Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién: Campos, P., Bacsafra, J., Conant, C., Suérez, C., G., Bersola, de Ledn, de Luna, Maria, Jauregui,
Gemma, Rodriguez, Irene

El Comité de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reunié el 31 de enero de 2018, y discuti6 los siguientes temas:

e Sesion de intervenciones de lectura para sexto grado: primavera
2018 : '

e  Capacitacion Profesional en LAS

o ELPAC, Circle Up, NGSS, ELD

Grupo de trabajo para analizar los acuerdos de tarea en cada grado
Investigar e implementar nuevos programas: Cyber Civics, Avant
4e

e Renovacién del Charter de LAS: proceso y revision; vision y
mision

La préxima junta se llevara a cabo el 1 de marzo de 2018 a las 2:45pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Campos () La constituci6n, paginas
Fecha: 2.15.18 ( ) MOU, paginas

44



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16,2018

Subject: LCAP Update

Information Item Only
] Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

L]
]
[] Conference/Action
]

Action
Committee: School Leadership
Information:

Background:

Agenda Item# IVB

In 2014, California adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school district
receives from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFE). This new formula takes
effect starting this school year and will be fully phased in over an eight-year period,

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus additional
funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster children, or children

from low-income families.

LCAP Stakeholder Outreach and Consultation Dates:

Stakeholder Group Date
Governing Board Meeting and Retreat 2017: 8/18, 9/15, 10/20, 12/1  2018: 2/16
Parent Council Meeting/PC Executive Group 2017:9/7,10/5, 11/2, 12/7  2018:2/7
Parent Association Meeting and *ELAC Meeting | 2017: 9/13,10/11,11/8  2018: *2/14

Staff Meeting and PD Meetings

2017: 9/21,10/12, 11/9, 12/14, 2018:1/11,2/8

CDT Committee Meeting

2017: 10/5,12/7 2018: 1/17,2/1

2017-18 LAS LCAP Stakeholder Voices

Plan to be able lo renew our charter

WANT TO KNOW

Whose responsible for it?

Can be revoked (charter status)

How can PC help improve it?

Based on performance requirements
set by board, but enforced by district

What is the role of the board members?

LAS is improving yearly, and is on
track to renew

Who creates the survey questions?

Charter is renewed every 5 years

Is it a useful exercise? (to update)

45



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Funding comes from federal and state
sources ]

What benefits do we have as an independent charter school?

Renew every year

If the charter petition is not approved, can an appeal be made?

goals and progress

What is LEA addendum?

Written by parents, teachers, staff, eic
input

What happens if LCAP goals aren't met?

T.)'s baby!

Who writes the charter?

Nothing!

LCAP?

It's a charter

If a charter isn't renewed what happens?

Renew every 5 yrs.

Fund from state/fed.

LCAP
7

Had knowledge ofthé renovation bf
the federal and state funds for the
school

More information about participation for parents, from representatives.

LCAP every year Can we add this information to the back to school night information? In
reference to the support that is needed from the parents to meet the school
goals

Charter every 5 years Healthy snacks during recess?

LCAP provides funds 85% Too sugary

Parent goals Grade level snack sales

Student goals Fruit cuts, volunteers

Teacher goals Send office messages to remind parents of ballots

Didn’t meet ballot goal Need to get more families at the meetings

Renew every 5 years Healthy lunches?

$ - state and federal

How can we get more info to parents?

Academic goals to meet

Insert in bulletin

The document is renewed every 5
years

What type of academic plan do we have?

The money comes from state and
federal

What are the goals for the future?

Text and email

For voicemail can we have a repeat button?
So messages can repeat,

Texts are convenient, emails are too

For school events please announce more please! And in advance sooner
than 2 days!

Voicemails not so much

We need to update calendar on line website

We as parents needs to know the needs
of the school so parent volunteers can
pick what to do or how 1o help.

Have en event section on monthly newsletter, not just a date

Advertisement to parents needs to
happen more.

Have childcare available for meetings

Having a parent room, parent corner

Parent nominations needs to be more organized, parent council procedures
need to be better explained.

We know Schogl is doing éreai
academically!

More volunteers needed *ASK parents™

KEED e ey LD X 3
We want to know about process for running for parent council, Board, etc.
A meeting on how to run and process would be great.

We have great parent participation,
but can be improved!

How is school managing behavior issues such as bullying during school
and during ASES. Please give details. ]

We have a good stable environment
without many extreme social issues.

Does LAS track students after graduation in 8" grade to track high school
performance and graduation rates of our past graduates.

RFEPS - by 8" grade are testing
higher than the district

Are these results posted online?

The school is good.

How can we get more parents to know these results?

Has met goals.

Can we send in bulletin?

Higher level than district and state

Do lower grades use technology?

46



A Californ

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

ia Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 16 de febrero del 2018_

Tema: Informacion de LCAP

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
onferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accién

I I >4

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Informacion:

Antecedentes:

C
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Articulo# IVB

En el 2014, California aprobd una nueva formula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe cada distrito
escolar por el estado. Se llama la Férmula de Financiacién de Control Local (LCFF). Esta nueva
f6rmula toma efecto a partir de este afio escolar y se introducird completamente durante un periodo de

ocho arios.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como financiacion de
base, ademds de financiacién adicional para aumentar 0 mejorar servicios para sus aprendices del
idioma inglés, nifios de crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

Comunicacién con los Grupos Interesados de LCAP y Fechas de Consulta

AR B

Reuniones y retiros de la Mesa Directiva 2017: 8/18, 9/15, 10/20, 12/1 ~ 2018:2/16
Reuniones de Concilio de Padres/Miembros 2017:9/7, 10/5, 11/2, 12/7  2018:2/7
Executivos
Reuniones de Asociacion de Padresy *ELAC 2017: 9/13, 10/11,11/8  2018: *2/14"
Reunién del Personal Escolar 2017: 9/21, 10/12, 11/9, 12/14, 2018:1/11,2/8
Reunién del Comité CDT 2017: 10/5, 12/7 2018: 1/17,2/1

Planear para poder remover la

WANT TO KNOW

constitucion . (Quién es responsable?
Puede ser revocado (estatus de la
constitucion) (Cémo puede ayudar el concilio de padres a mejorar?

47



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Publlc School

Basado en requisitos de desempefio
determinados por la Mesa Directiva e
impuestos por el distrito escolar

;Cudl es el papel de los miembros de la Mesa Directiva?

LAS esta mejorando cada afio y estd
en camino a la renovacién

(Quién crea las preguntas de la encuesta?

Cada 5 afios se renueva el charter

Es un gjercicio efectivo?

Fondos vienen del sistema federal y
estatal

1Qué beneficios tenemos como escuela independiente constitucional?

Renovar cada afio

Si la peticién de renovacion no es renovada, ;Se puede hacer una apelacién?

metas y progreso

1Qué es el apéndice de LEA?

Escrito con la aportacion de padres,
maestros, personal, etc.

;Qué pasa si las metas de LCAP no son logradas?

El bebé de TJ! (Quién escribe la constitucion?
Nadal (LCAP?
Es una constitucién Si la constituci6n no es renovada, jque pasa?

Renovacion cada 5 afios

Fondos del estado y federal

Teman conoczmzento de la renovacién
de los fondos federales y estatales

Mayor mformac:én sobre Ia parttczpacxon para elecctones de representantes

LCAP cada afio

Si se puede anexar dentro de la informacion en noche de regreso a clases el gran
apoyo que se requiere de los padres para el logro de las metas de la escuela.

Constitucién cada 5

¢Bocadillos saludables durante el recreo? Mucha aziicar

LCAP proviene los fondos 85%

Ventas por nivel de grado

Metas para padres Vasos de fruta, voluntarios

Metas para padres Mandar mensajes de le oficina sobre las boletas

Metas para maestros Se necesita traer a mas familias a las reuniones

Metas para maestros ¢Almuerzos saludables?

Renovar cada 5 afio ;Cdmo podemos enviar mas informacién a los padres? Adjunto al boletin

$ - estatal, federal

Beneficios de ser parte de un charter v.s. publico

metas académicas que lograr

¢ Que pasa si no nos renueven él charter;

Que el documento se renueva cada 5
arios.

;Come se compara nuestro nivel académico con las otras escuelas locales or en
todo el estado?

El dinero viene del federal y el estado.

(Que tipo de plan escolar tenemos?

Mensajes de texto y correos
electronicos

Cuales son las metas para el futuro?

Ambos son convenientes

¢Para mensajes de voz, podemos tener un botén para repetir? N

Correos de voz no lo son

(Para mensajes de voz, podemos tener un boton para repetir?

Como padres necesitamos saber las
necesidades de nuestra escuela para
que los voluntarios puedan elegir
como o con que ayudar

Se necesita actualizar el calendario en el sitio de Internet

Se necesita mas anuncios para padres

Se necesita actualizar el calendario en el sitio de Internet

48



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Se necesita un cuarto/espacio para
padres

Tener cuidado infantil durante las reuniones

Nominaciones de padres necesitan ser mas organizadas. Los procedimientos de
concilio de padres necesitan ser explicados.

Sabemos que la escuela estd haciendo

un buen trabajo académicamente.

Se necesitan mas voluntarios

Queremos saber sobre el proceso de candidatura al Concilio de padres, la Mesa
directiva, etc.

Tenemos buena participacion de
padres, pero puede mejorar.,

Como la escuela estd tratando problemas de comportamiento, como el acoso
durante clases y durante ASES.

Tenemos un ambiente estable para
estudiantes, sin problemas sociales
extremos.

La escuela sigue a sus estudiantes una vez que se graduan del octavo grado?

RFEPS (estudiantes redesignados) -
Para el octavo grado, tienen mejores
niveles que el distrito.

Estdn los resultados en el Internet?

La escuela es buena

;Cémo podemos hacer que mds padres sepan estos resultados?

Han logrado las metas

¢Podemos mandarlo en el boletin?

Nivel mds que el distrito y el estado

¢ Los grados menores usan tecnologia?

Los grados mayores usan mucha

tecnologia (Cémo es el nuevo examen para apredices de inglés?

Que la escuela LAS tiene un buen nivel .

académico. Informacidn para consejeria.

Hay padres de familia que nos

representan. Informacion de la estructura de la escuela. (Adquirir informacion).

Hay poca diversidad de estudiantes.

Estan pensando en hacer una high school?

Los dos grupos en los gue se elige son:
La mesa directiva y el Concilio de
Padres.

Que LAS rebasé el promedio estatal.

Sabemos que la escuela estd hacendo
un buen trabajo académicamente.

Queremos saber sobre el proceso de candidatura al Concilio de padres, la Mesa
directiva, etc.

Tenemos buena participacién de
padres, pero puede mejorar.

Como la escuela estd tratando problemas de comportamiento, como el acoso
durante clases y durante ASES.

Tenemos un ambiente estable para
estudiantes, sin problemas sociales
exiremos.

La escuela sigue a sus estudiantes una vez que se graduan del octavo grado?

RFEPS (estudiantes redesignados) -
Para el octavo grado, tienen mejores
niveles que el distrito.

Estdn los resultados en el Internet?

La escuela es buena

(Cémo podemos hacer que mds padres sepan estos resultados?

Han logrado las metas

¢ Podemos mandarlo en el boletin?

Nivel mds que el distrito y el estado

¢(Los grados menores usan tecnologia?

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Bersola
Fecha: 2.16.18

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas

49



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: February 16,2018
Subject: Facility Committee
Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

I

Committee; A.Yafiez-Gutiérrez (Chair), F. Aceves, T. Gellie, X. Macias, J. Morales, M.Tejada, K.Vargas Absent: M.

Mlakar, R.Pérez

The Committee met on February 5%, 2018 to established norms and set the future meeting dates. In addition, the
committee reviewed project timelines and the financial analysis created by the Finance Committee for the Modernization
of the core buildings. The Facilities Committee agrees with the reorganizing the phasing schedule in an effort to maintain

the fiscal soundness of LAS.

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# IVC

Phase | Timeline

Item

PRE January thru August 2018

Increase wireless access points in core building.

1 .| January thru August 2019 ADA/Library, Bathrooms (student, staff and kinder)
2 January thru August 2020 Core Classroom Rehabilitation and Core Office Spaces
3 January thru August 2020 or 2021 Multipurpose room and office

Fiscal Impact: Estimated Fiscal impact would be phased as follow:

Phase | Timeline

Fiscal Impact

PRE January thru August 2018 $11,000

1 January thru August 2019 $1,440,499
2 January thru August 2020 $2,542,432
3 January thru August 2020 or 2021 $3,396,301

This will allow LAS to remain fiscally solvent with a strong cash balance throughout the project life.

Recommendation:

After reviewing the project timeline (see attachment), the committee requests a proposal from Rain Forth Grau (RGA)
Architects to begin the project process. The committee will review the proposal and bring it to the Governing Board for

final approval during the March 2018 meeting.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Facilities Committee
Date: 2.5.18

Pertinent Pages in
() Charter, pages_
( ) MOU, pages

50



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IVC
Fecha de la Reunioén: 16 de febrero de 2018

Tema: Noticias recientes del plantel

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

OO000OX

Comité: A.Yafiez-Gutiérrez (Chair), F. Aceves, T. Gellie, X. Macias, J. Morales, M.Tejada, K.Vargas Absent: M.
Milakar, R.Pérez

Information:
El comité del plantel se reuni6 el 5 de febrero del 2018. Se habl6 sobre estabilizar las normas, se programaron las
préximas juntas. Inclusivo el comité analizo la cronologia del proyecto y el analisis de financias creado por el comité de

Financias para la Modificacién del plantel. El Comité del Plantel esté de acuerdo con la reorganizacion de etapas para
intentar de mantener solides fiscal de LAS.

Etapa | Cronologia del Proyecto Tema

PRE Enero a agosto 2018 Incrementar inaldmbrico in el edificio principal

i Enero a agosto 2019 ADA/Biblioteca, Bafios (estudiantes, empleados y kinder)

2 Enero a agosto 2020 Aulas en el edificio principal, Rehabilitacién y espacios de
oficina.

3 Enero a agosto 2020 6 2021 Salén de multiusos y oficina

Fiscal Impact: Estimated Fiscal impact would be phased as follow:

Etapa | Cronologia del Proyecto Impacto Fiscal
PRE Enero a agosto 2018 $11,000

1 Enero a agosto 2019 $1,440,499

2 Enero a agosto 2020 $2,542,432

3 Enero a agosto 2020 6 2021 $3,396,301

Esto permitiré que LAS se mantenga fiscalmente solvente con un balance en efectivo positivo durante el proyecto.

Recomendacién
Después de revisar la cronologfa del Proyecto (vea adjunto), el comité solicitard unos planes de los arquitectos Rain

Forth Grau (RGA) para empezar el proceso del proyecto. El Comité revisar los planes y presentard a la mesa directiva
para aprobacién final durante la junta de marzo 2018. :

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: -( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: ( ) MOU, paginas

51



Preliminary Construction Schedule

February 2018 Committee recommendation for Architect
March 2018 Board Approval to Architect to proceed, Owner-Architect Agreement
¢ Schematic Design
e Meeting with stakeholders
. e Developing project scope
April 2018 e Archive research
¢ Base drawing development
¢ Refine phasing plan and project
A Design Development
May 2018 Board Approval
June 2018 Construction Documents
July 2018

Submitto Division of the State Architect (DSA)

July — December

e DSA Intake
e DSA Bin Time (ACS Average 6 weeks)

2018 . Response/Comment Addressing
e DSA Backcheck
February 2019 General Contractor Bidding

April-May 2019

e Contract mobilization
e Submittals
e Ordering long-lead items

June-August 2019

e~ ADA Required Construction
o Library
e Toilet Rooms-Students
e Toilet Rooms-Staff
¢ Toilet Rooms-Kinder

52



